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TO: ‘DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) 

. “| FROM: . SEC, SAN ANTONIO (89-67) 

' - SUBJECT: —ASSASS INLTION OF_PRESIDENT_JOUN WW... 
: FITZCLRALD KENNEDY, 11/22/63 __.. . 

2 DALLAS, TEXAS .-. - -. . 

e - MISCELLANCOUS INFORMATION CONCLRNING ce. 

: 00: Dallas so 

. a Chief of Police JOHN BOHANNAN, Hillstoro, Texas, 

. on 7/2/64, furnished to the San fntonio Office a communi- 

; - cation addressed to Chamver of Commerce, Hillsboro, Texas, 

postmarked at Portland, Oregon, June 19, 19¢4, which is a 

copy of a letter addressed to Hon. Ralph W. Yarborough, 

United States Senator, Washington, D. C., dated Jan. 11, ; 

1964, at Seattle, Wash., and signed FDvAKD FORAY. It & 

appeared that one copy had been designated bf DSAY for the. 

7 _ Warren Comnission. . OheGoats 
eo nee Sommers comeremene at 

. Copies of this comaunication are keing furnished 

to the Bureau and Seattle Office; the Dallas Office is 

being furnished with the communication received by 

the Chamber of Commerce, Hillstoro, Texzs. 

Portland letter to Bureau dated 5/20/64, - os, 

ick, _ Captioned EDWARD FRANK BRAY; Mee. EDWARD FRANK BRAY ul lV 

GOR --* C invonusTion Ofseunninc) reflects that PRAY is A } 
° , considered defi ely psychopathic and is a Peay . ke 
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* !detter writer and therefore it is helieved that no - 

“action concerning akove mentioned letter concerning 

EDWARD Fe BRAY need be taken. Bo 
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